

Policy 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan

Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 12/09/2015 | Last Revised Date: 04/25/2023

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available funding to improve outcomes for all students. A comprehensive, data-driven planning process shall be used to identify annual goals and specific actions which are aligned with the district budget and facilitate continuous improvement of district practices.

The Board shall adopt a districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), ~~and an annual update to the LCAP,~~ based on the **most up-to-date** template adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE), that addresses the state priorities in Education Code 52060 and any local priorities adopted by the Board. The LCAP ~~and the annual update~~ shall be **adopted or updated, as required,** on or before July 1 of each year and, ~~like the district budget, shall cover the next fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.~~ (Education Code 52060, 52064; 5 CCR 15494-15497)

The LCAP ~~and the annual update~~ shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particularly those who are "unduplicated students" or are part of any numerically significant student subgroup that is at risk of or is underperforming. **(Education Code 52060, 52064)**

~~Unduplicated students include students~~ **An "unduplicated student" is a student** who ~~are~~ is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, ~~who is an English learners, and learner, or who is a~~ foster youth, as defined in Education Code 42238.01 ~~for purposes of the local control funding formula (LCFF).~~ (Education Code 42238.02)

Numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, **long-term English learners,** students with disabilities, foster youth, and ~~homeless students~~ **experiencing homelessness,** when there are at least 30 students in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth ~~or homeless, students.~~ **experiencing homelessness, or long-term English learners.** (Education Code 52052)

Beginning July 1, 2025, if the district is identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) as needing an improvement plan pursuant to 34 CFR 300.600-300.647, the Board shall adopt, and update on an annual basis, an Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Addendum, based on the template adopted by SBE. However, if the district adopts an improvement plan after being identified, but before July 1, 2025, the IDEA Addendum shall be developed upon expiration of the adopted improvement plan, but no later than July 1, 2028, whichever occurs first. The IDEA addendum shall be developed, reviewed, and approved in conjunction with and in the same manner as the LCAP and the annual update ~~to the LCAP,~~ and shall be submitted to CDE within 15 days of adoption by the Board. (Education Code 52064.3)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the school plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted by each district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions included in the LCAP are consistent with strategies included in the SPSA. (Education Code 52062)

The LCAP shall also be aligned with other district and school plans, to the extent possible, in order to minimize duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation.

As part of the ~~LCAP adoption~~ **of the LCAP and the annual update to the LCAP,** the Board shall separately adopt an ~~LCFF~~ **local control funding formula** budget overview for parents/guardians, based on the template developed by SBE, which includes specified information relating to the district's budget. The budget overview shall be adopted, reviewed, and approved in the same manner as the LCAP and the annual update. (Education Code 52064.1)

~~Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be filed pursuant to AR 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures.~~ (Education Code 52075)

Plan Development

~~The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful plan development and present it to the Board and community.~~

Advisory Committees

~~The Board shall establish a parent advisory committee, which~~ Such data and information shall include, but not be limited to, data regarding the number of students in student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels, and information about current programs and expenditures.

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, employee bargaining units, parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP. Consultation with students shall enable unduplicated students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and comment on LCAP development and may include surveys of students, student forums, student advisory committees, and/or meetings with student government bodies or other groups representing students. (Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

Public Review and Input

The Board shall establish a parent advisory committee to provide advice on the LCAP. The committee shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians and shall include parents/guardians of unduplicated students as defined above and parents/guardians of students with disabilities. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee, which shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians of English learners. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

Beginning July 1, 2024, unless a student advisory committee is established to provide advice to the Board and Superintendent, two students shall be included as full members of the parent advisory committee. The students shall serve for a renewable term of one full school year. (Education Code 52063)

Student members of the parent advisory committee or the student advisory committee shall represent the diversity of the district's students, including geographical, socioeconomic, cultural, physical, and educational diversity, and particular effort shall be made to reach out to at-risk or disadvantaged students to serve as members of such committees. (Education Code 52063)

~~Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee composed of a majority of parents/guardians of English learners to review and comment on the LCAP. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)~~

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP to the ~~and the annual update to each of these~~ committee(s) before it ~~is~~ **they are** submitted to the Board for adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments received from the committee(s).

LCAP Development and Consultation

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful development of the LCAP and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include, but not be limited to, data regarding the number of students in student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels, and information about current programs and expenditures.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, employee bargaining units, parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP and the annual update. Consultation with students shall enable unduplicated students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and comment on LCAP development and may include surveys of students, student forums and committees, and/or meetings with student government bodies or other groups representing students. (Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

The notification shall be provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing printed notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related to the LCAP shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code 48985. (Education Code 52062)

As part of the parent/guardian and community engagement process, the district shall solicit input on effective and appropriate instructional methods, including, but not limited to, establishing language acquisition programs to enable all students, including English learners and native English speakers, to have access to the core academic content standards and to become proficient in English. (Education Code 305-306)

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with the administrator(s) of the special education local plan area of which the district is a member to ensure that specific actions for students with disabilities are included in the LCAP and are consistent with strategies included in the annual assurances support plan for the education of students with disabilities. **(Education Code 52062)**

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP and the annual update. The notification shall be provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing printed notices or sending notices by mail. (Education Code 52062) All written notifications related to the LCAP and the annual update shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code 48985. (Education Code 52062)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP: **and the annual update**. The public hearing shall be held at the same meeting as the budget hearing required pursuant to Education Code 42127 and **ARBoard Policy 3100 - Budget**. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

Adoption of the Plan and Submission

The Board shall adopt the LCAP **and the annual update** prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public meeting. This meeting shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the same day as the hearing. (Education Code 52062)

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP at any time during the period in which the plan is in effect, provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the revisions are adopted in a public meeting. (Education Code 52062)

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP, **the annual update**, the district budget, and the budget overview for parents/guardians, the Board shall file the LCAP, the **annual update**, **the** budget, and the budget overview with the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 42127, 52064.1, 52070)

If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of the LCAP **and the annual update**, the Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request. If the County Superintendent then submits recommendations for amendments to the LCAP within 15 days of receiving the Board's response, the Board shall consider those recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations. (Education Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent does not approve the district's LCAP **and the annual update**, the Board shall accept technical assistance from the County Superintendent focused on revising the plan **LCAP and the annual update** so that ~~it~~**they** can be approved. (Education Code 52071)

Revisions

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP and the annual update at any time during the period in which it is in effect, provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP and the annual update pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the revisions are adopted in a public meeting.

Monitoring Progress and Complaints

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the timeline and indicators established by the Superintendent and the Board, regarding the district's progress toward attaining each goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation shall include, but not be limited to, an assessment of district and school performance reported on the California School Dashboard. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend any necessary revisions to the LCAP.

The Superintendent or designee shall seek and/or **Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be filed pursuant to Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 52075)**

Technical Assistance

If the district's LCAP and the annual update are not approved, the district shall accept technical assistance or other intervention that may be required pursuant to Education Code 52071 ~~or 52072~~ when a school or a numerically

significant student subgroup is not making sufficient progress toward the goals in the LCAP.

Policy Reference Disclaimer: These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority for the board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter of the policy.

State References	Description
5 CCR 15494-15497	Local control and accountability plan and spending requirements
Ed. Code 17002	State School Building Lease-Purchase Law, including definition of good repair - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SWCTtYtHLbJV2oTkKplusAVTw==
Ed. Code 305-306	English language education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/06pplusBNltDUp1CvxglxA8ag==
Ed. Code 33430-33436	Learning Communities for School Success Program; grants for LCAP implementation - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fHLZMTNK0kTxNbiUMNuXslshQ==
Ed. Code 41020	Requirement for annual audit - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/etPttuB7Ulj1NltnPw7cGg==
Ed. Code 41320-41322	Emergency apportionments - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/X9fslshC2BSMPq4PWQ0hV74NQ==
Ed. Code 42127	Public hearing on budget adoption - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/UhVlk9l4Og338Zfkf1wXQg==
Ed. Code 42238.01-42238.07	Local control funding formula - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MrQAwtpk0u2Rj8qAqmyQ==
Ed. Code 44258.9	County superintendent review of teacher assignment - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/cppLhTJNOaBpBuldWZudCw==
Ed. Code 47604.33	Submission of reports by charter schools - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/gA5pgigYGSeewr5KUkeglw==
Ed. Code 47606.5	Charter schools; local control and accountability plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/c7G8Es7VvCLeeJn26kSHPw==
Ed. Code 48985	Notices to parents in language other than English - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/LHS9yg0UBYa76W1AygydnA==
Ed. Code 51210	Course of study for grades 1-6 - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/JykgKwplusslshvJND2xzQcl3slshslshw==
Ed. Code 51220	Course of study for grades 7-12 - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MGyuoplus3Nh045sYW3qjmjiA==
Ed. Code 52052	Numerically significant student subgroups - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/wGe4pOjRslshjsTfWlo3rs0EA==
Ed. Code 52059.5	Statewide system of support - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/FeOETX8ebgS8BNeW4qTGA==
Ed. Code 52060-52077	Local control and accountability plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/kjlplusPzLslshlt7rP0BfXZYJuQ==
Ed. Code 52302	Regional occupational centers and programs - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/S1x8PhVK3XPjsG4solZITg==
Ed. Code 52372.5	Linked learning program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/u2LihZgqKea4ghj213DNdw==
Ed. Code 54692	Partnership academies - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Nrc7slshAg19rwpFyQ1uFglg==
Ed. Code 60119	Sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials; hearing and resolution - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/wgpZKRQ3ptU4Chh5FQUMmw==
Ed. Code 60605.8	California Assessment of Academic Achievement; Academic Content Standards Commission - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/jeL7UvgqvvmrQYufjIF7mQ==

Ed. Code 60900	California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Xhplus6RD AeVyLMk9JRIYPUfg==
Ed. Code 64001	School plan for student achievement; consolidated application programs - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/upluszkLmgwIL58slshU3z7Tsm3w==
Ed. Code 99300-99301	Early Assessment Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/slshpS4koCwPASGBwOlcvb7oA==
W&I Code 300	Dependent child of the court - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/tikb1GZidxslshsubKJ1IAOpA==

Federal References

	Description
20 USC 6311	State plan
20 USC 6312	Local educational agency plan
20 USC 6826	Title III funds; local plans
34 CFR 300.600-300.647	Education of students with disabilities; monitoring, enforcement, confidentiality, and program information
34 USC 300.600	State monitoring and enforcement

Management Resources References

	Description
California Department of Education Publication	California Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards, 2013
California Department of Education Publication	LCFF Frequently Asked Questions
California Department of Education Publication	Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update (LCAP) Template
California Department of Education Publication	California Common Core State Standards: English Language Arts and Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects, rev. 2013
California Department of Education Publication	California Common Core State Standards: Mathematics, rev. 2013
California Department of Education Publication	California English Language Development Standards, 2012
California Department of Education Publication	California School Dashboard
California Department of Education Publication	Family Engagement Framework: A Tool for California School Districts, 2014
California Department of Education Publication	California School Accounting Manual - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/la6rEIHDCWXcWau3KBZu1Q==
CSBA Publication	The California School Dashboard and Small Districts, October 2018
CSBA Publication	Promising Practices for Developing and Implementing LCAPs, Governance Brief, November 2016
CSBA Publication	LCFF Rubrics, Issue 1: What Boards Need to Know About the New Rubrics, Governance Brief, rev. October 2016
Website	CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/UdykszdmPETuDslshXk6R5akQ==
Website	California School Dashboard - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nByAQc3f1HBdKN6yplusFYmtg==
Website	CSBA - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/W3QxkK2FPsDsQBnMIENxGg==
Website	California Department of Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/os2jq5DcA2RawmY2VZ5FZQ==

Cross References

	Description
0000	Vision - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/eQxl6o2soPd39Bnny4WPoA==
0400	Comprehensive Plans - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/5plusfKUn3aL8gJu7D0hZoQ9A==

0415	Equity - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/RWApplusJLDjWXpplusC05iplusLDOA==
0420	School Plans/Site Councils - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/DyK0YaDQplusW63SpOOgvT99g==
0420	School Plans/Site Councils - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ELwFdqqM1dImLodslshc59CTg==
0420.4	Charter School Authorization - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/8vwQmaCslshkCGzRD7vFYpU4Q==
0420.4	Charter School Authorization - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/0VoeE0nF32joymI8LPSVgg==
0420.41	Charter School Oversight - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fBUmN4bwDThaLuHgfpSQslshw==
0420.41-E PDF(1)	Charter School Oversight - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/SYERo3Avfrpluspr6aJMw9Scg==
0420.41-E(1)	Charter School Oversight - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/7swt4BxqQXZVIMQkUmRmww==
0430	Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/EAc1zZzxeB5MCaWfY7ZBaQ==
0430	Comprehensive Local Plan For Special Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/k3xLG2pN8plusKLYPgp1EmVmw==
0440	District Technology Plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ufpqEymurplusbMcY8BDBnRZQ==
0440	District Technology Plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/hioD0waOOJiByYNFpisbsQ==
0450	Comprehensive Safety Plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/d7guf7pLg0OoKHrffHuRslshA==
0450	Comprehensive Safety Plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ZL4AZQC4Q0O7Ct6erHZWnQ==
0500	Accountability - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/xCytvVrcYFBnFGHmu2mBFQ==
0520	Intervention In Underperforming Schools - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MjBLpluspropluC7Svfbn3lQQ==
0520.1	Comprehensive And Targeted School Improvement - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/RZy2WDJYw3FB3VHgm57yqQ==
1100	Communication With The Public - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Hywu1plusUHmPznTnAojQejslshg==
1113	District And School Websites - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/uS0gx6gDkhXV2zyG1glLaQ==
1113	District And School Websites - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/LkplusM8wFuCJc9T99n32Hnw==
1113-E(1)	District And School Websites - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Mze3Jkh96AIHtvj627Y0Sw==
1220	Citizen Advisory Committees - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/7obBkz3eDZdX6UuwdxRCNQ==
1220	Citizen Advisory Committees - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/tHSbWzMDkTpvVHIIUA15KQ==
1312.3	Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/CfApluscpxRIZplusOj2ImuhfqBA==
1312.3	Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NaAoUplustL0gdMDg4YyrqkSQ==

1312.3-E PDF(1)	Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/CGtJ1bS0fJ2qqnQzzY5qbQ==
1312.3-E PDF(2)	Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/hYsgaF9LHjplus4tiNFvHZyg==
1312.4	Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/V1vZb2YslshjqwpFV81qZYVaA==
1312.4-E(1)	Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ft1gohxctHBdPN6uvtQVZQ==
1312.4-E(2)	Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/QplusDHlrbJH0bcHiaDKwqECQ==
1340	Access To District Records - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ilradJh510f82Bjhbu4vRw==
1340	Access To District Records - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/zrxxplusFTeTpg8XDnadUSa6Q==
2121	Superintendent's Contract - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3jnAT52i7xoxtslshnlloobqpg==
2210	Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/UTxBmuNpxkj4ULH1gH4qew==
3100	Budget - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/LAXsliS005BXIXyCf1Nf6A==
3100	Budget - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/0Em4vjDpAKIGfnem14N1VA==
3110	Transfer Of Funds - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/cd10OT9nUsIshYZ49qjorWOsg==
3231	Impact Aid - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/bKyoQo7lloxoSf9vvENeyA==
3460	Financial Reports And Accountability - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/4neViCDuqe27oe7UPwxLTg==
3460	Financial Reports And Accountability - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/yJoscjbOD4FYFm2xCUcqSA==
3517	Facilities Inspection - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/br82blsT1NLYrfluzitww==
3517-E(1)	Facilities Inspection - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ixzZz8Zdmg1Go04LzihkPA==
3553	Free And Reduced Price Meals - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/veLi3k2THgU0fAplusDEpluskdyw==
3553	Free And Reduced Price Meals - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/bJft7yoiEWomeYDx1LdKBg==
4112.2	Certification - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/pBchqQ31g8tnxs5e8PG4yQ==
4112.2	Certification - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/qDEO7siLCLcWDKOaFVo1ng==
4113	Assignment - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ZyxvlOqCPgyGBZT1naoqJg==
4113	Assignment - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nuJniXqwYV0Ds3WwJ7z8bg==
4131	Staff Development - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/qM93MntQ08IXE19SqYgzA==
4140	Bargaining Units - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/6Pqde0zZhVZAIrjACIGPHw==
4240	Bargaining Units - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/6GVDfYHJHM4qeE50UHPplusNg==

4315	Evaluation/Supervision - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NYMw7pGPZmw6d2o7vwwnww==
4331	Staff Development - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/mi31ZJfJZ6P6XlztQhGr3Q==
4331	Staff Development - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/hqxZRiEbEWMHD9ZdRfApig==
4340	Bargaining Units - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/5inmVY7h4wplusHtXCGcdWBTA==
5030	Student Wellness - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aWkPBgslshQGAKepvUCWXMsish2Q==
5113.1	Chronic Absence And Truancy - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/38q0tOodNHRkplust0cjSo0rw==
5113.1	Chronic Absence And Truancy - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/JGXUNSTd3acUslsh2NrG4kTLg==
5144	Discipline - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/VKfDusQz4wO4ztggq0xROQ==
5144	Discipline - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Txq3WDYNMplusGdnPDyohNOFg==
5144.1	Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/2KWISVzOJQsLVudCPe2bpg==
5144.1	Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NeQloLcqV4Gp4cWUk54G9w==
5144.2	Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process (Students With Disabilities) - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/btlCaa97ihypl9rQPYNlQ==
5145.6	Parent/Guardian Notifications - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/QplusplussK81plustOOeH8KAbE4Yqw==
5145.6-E(1)	Parent/Guardian Notifications - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Eg2nslshWICuRZcPaQLpluseWumA==
5145.9	Hate-Motivated Behavior - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Ak4bbXFt2GC0Nslshe6zOQilw==
5147	Dropout Prevention - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/izehOEVa2aD9WbplusDzBxt7g==
6011	Academic Standards - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/JGwlj5Qt4sslshSu4aJhZ5XAQ==
6020	Parent Involvement - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/MWXILQ494aeY3920IWPxlg==
6020	Parent Involvement - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/YMCslshYRfeMGnJYFXn2LEUFQ==
6141.4	International Baccalaureate Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/dwum0Szzi5Ny3Bslshx3NY04A==
6141.5	Advanced Placement - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/XNiEpVglql7TwsayP8HXGQ==
6142.92	Mathematics Instruction - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/esLsyR41A2MV6HpWvUso8A==
6142.93	Science Instruction - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/QEYGjOljqbri0UeG8YxrbQ==
6143	Courses Of Study - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/16VpftRrbgUxX5MKDRLYuQ==
6143	Courses Of Study - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/dcm7O21oRIG6NplusYC0RauwQ==

6146.1	High School Graduation Requirements - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Dge23hWoNLV5QnRyWA7tiw==
6151	Class Size - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/kwwjn3GZfZznKFslsh8D3wQA==
6152.1	Placement In Mathematics Courses - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/jBnGwRfYpluswM53PV7BA4JXA==
6152.1	Placement In Mathematics Courses - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/HxRzedqeXgy1p4plusttOcCAQ==
6153	School-Sponsored Trips - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/slshS7ov5CQAYeHkdawLt926g==
6153	School-Sponsored Trips - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/28erFYy07ToHyAAAt1fEOA==
6159	Individualized Education Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3vVDizDulqY8I7eXsslshJApA==
6159	Individualized Education Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3on5FNplusCvSTDslshj1eANpc2Q==
6161.1	Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/hJK8tRqdsishVlwEO210HSdsw==
6161.1	Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/btIAQhCmZU51QIAB2bRCslshw==
6161.1-E PDF(1)	Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/b9DR42M1EdCAnrzwKB7O8g==
6161.1-E(1)	Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/N8LVf6NQg4XaRYslshRy0fnCQ==
6162.5	Student Assessment - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/JhKI5yMZ2BnHts7xW8fplusQ==
6162.51	State Academic Achievement Tests - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/NUVRB6a69j7omFVQPA0iVw==
6162.51	State Academic Achievement Tests - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/DvplusGs1o9QPJTzyqtV9Jopw==
6163.1	Library Media Centers - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/ftCPAk8temSWDslshLtOXSSQ==
6164.2	Guidance/Counseling Services - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/lreEwm3llkll3BITro71rA==
6164.4	Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/QQisish8nRCq4oplusfVjJr7T9tA==
6164.4	Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/kvrDGMUcQ1PdutHDLXRJbA==
6164.5	Student Success Teams - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Cp6yplusXBTyCXMfqsCDbQ4ew==
6164.5	Student Success Teams - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Pa4WJnDy0tqNmdlvaNQqag==
6164.6	Identification And Education Under Section 504 - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/gbFxC7ISvpjPqUUGCplusA3gg==
6164.6	Identification And Education Under Section 504 - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/iulaSTmMoGzrsDKTvJ9UWg==
6171	Title I Programs - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/liaX8LnXncN1nKr3DhUU6g==
6171	Title I Programs - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/d7SrtlxVZ7PCzy6JiGpYrw==

6172	Gifted And Talented Student Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/sl3tGA6g9N9TbPU4IIXVdw==
6172	Gifted And Talented Student Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/zslshGuStMthY6celBUxN9DoQ==
6173	Education For Homeless Children - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/txeOyoBAokde03EL8jzLslshQ==
6173	Education For Homeless Children - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/RuKkaP9U0ZIZTrvBvW6Wjw==
6173.1	Education For Foster Youth - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/dbBatEkvepZTplusJplusy0YvBg==
6173.1	Education For Foster Youth - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/jol0iZSZFZu7mxkHMfQZMg==
6173.4	Education For American Indian Students - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/pRYLtDVFPUhY2aQYe9Ayxw==
6174	Education For English Learners - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/k1Mmrfq2joM0eoF4egslshHbA==
6174	Education For English Learners - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/jiwovmslshiWssUUxBpfWQROw==
6177	Summer Learning Programs - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/01oPKslshkmp16t3AapaplusqWPQ==
6178	Career Technical Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/waMxCLDxtrgx4tdml6iJCg==
6178	Career Technical Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/VoyEXgcwNZ1tYxslshwrRn5tg==
6179	Supplemental Instruction - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/N8PzvofplusYxxwVAB2o2z4Zg==
6184	Continuation Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/yvxnNaJRq3tN2QNAspVDsg==
6184	Continuation Education - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/n2vXlrDOabjvPYtxuaplusQHg==
6190	Evaluation Of The Instructional Program - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/VAI5plus8sdyzc5NaoLcSiYIA==
7110	Facilities Master Plan - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/GEoD0uIa9zPbLuKplus3ePpYA==
9230	Orientation - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/4qcNnLdU11insCheApKTew==
9310	Board Policies - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/w1Hju6YkZplusilAx4r6plQpg==
9320	Meetings And Notices - https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/d3byKNXKI19slshRQNoSURfaQ==